(b)(1).Sec. 1.4 (a).Sec.
1.4 (b).Sec. L4-{d).Sec.
14(g)

(b)(1).Sec. 1.4 (a).Sec.
1.4 (b),Sec. L4 {d).See:
L4(g)

(b)(1).Sec. 14 (a).Sac, L4
(h).Sec. L4{d).Se. 1.4
(g)

(b)(1.Sec. L4 {a).5ec.
1.4(b),Sec. Li-(d),Ser:
14 (g)

(b)(1).Sec. 14
(a).Sec. 1.4 (b).Sec.
1.4 (d) Sec. 14 (g)

From: | (b)(E) |

To: 1-37 Detainee Affairs

Subject: FW:5##R> 1300 EDT / 17002 DHRM[____ipdate on DCO
Date: Monday, September 17, 2012 11:15:14 AM

Classification: SEEREHNOFORNAOREON

V/R,

_____ Origi s

From: (b)(6)

Sent:

To: (b)(B)

Cc: T ST & [20h (k)R JUSSOUTHCOM JTFGTMO; Touew JUSSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H);
(b)(B) [USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H)[(iE) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCI3

H); 0SD POLICY
Subjemm_@ﬁ;ct: RE: A8y 1300 EDT / 1700Z DHRMO[ _ |Update on DCO

Classification: SECREFFNOFORMAORESN

Sir,
(b)(1).Sec. L4 (a).Sec. L4 (b),Sec. 1.4 (d).Sec. 14 (g)

Since th ill not be a transfer of mission, both COCOMs are working under current authorities in the
DHRMO ENADMIN message.

V/R,

(b)(B)

----- Original Message-----

From (b)(E) |

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2012 11:01 AM

To:l (b)(6) |

Cc: [(b)3):I0 USE. & 130b.(b)(6) JUSSOUTHCOM JTFGTMO;[b)5) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H);
TSI JUSSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H);[b)i5) | USSOUTHCOM/SCI3
(H);liB) JOSD POLICY

‘Subject: FW: (S4B 1300 EDT / 1700Z DHRMO[  ]Update on DCO

Classification: SECREFFNOFORN

Please relay (through USSOUTHCOM) the arrangement between{ """
I[b][l].Sec.I.‘i[a] I .

(S
{b)(B)

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/023868
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(b)(3):10 LS. & 30b.(b)(B)

Sent: Monday, September 1/, 2012 10:29 AM

To:| b)) |
(b)(1).Sec. 14 Subject: RE:45~##MF 1300 EDT / 1700Z DHRMO |- |[Update on DCO
(a).Sec. 14 (b).Sec.
I

§(d)Sec 14(g)  —SEGRETFAMNOFORN-

Sir,

Greetings and good morning. I hope everything is well at your side. Are there any updates in regards to
the transfer of the mission to EUCOM? Please advice.

Thanks for your help,

(b)(3):10 LS. & 130b.(b)(B)

Classified By:
{b)(a)I0 LLS.C. & 130b.(b)(E)

Reason: 1.4(a)

Declassify On: August 8, 2037

(b)(1).Sec. L4 Subi
(a).Sec. 14 (b).Sec.

14 (d) Sec. 14 (g) Classification: -SECREFHNOFORN

()30 USE 8 506 ()E) ]

I'm speaking with our JOD SOUTH and JOD EUR folks who will write / release a GENADMIN message to
xfer the mission from SOUTHCOM to EUCOM. Tl try to resolve early tomorrow morning.

v/r

Update on DCO

(b)(3):10 USE. & 30b.(b)(B)

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 3:44 PM

To: {b)(B)
(b)(1).Sec. 1.4 Subject: RE: ¢4 1300 EDT / 1700Z DHR Update on DCO
(a).Sec. 1.4 (b) Sec.
4 (d) Sec. 14 (g) b O

Sir,

Greetings. I hope everything is well at your side. Have you received any more updates in regards of this
operation? I will appreciate any information that you could provide.

Thanks for your help and time,

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/023869



b)(1).Sec. 1.4

(
(a) Sec. 1.4 (b).Sec.
1.

4(d)Sec.14(g)

b)(l) Sec. 1.4

(
(a).Sec. 14 (h).Sec.-
|

4 (d).Sec. 14 (g)

b)(1) Sec. 1.4

(
(a)Sec. 14 (b)Sec.
|

4 (d).Sec. 14 (g)

Very respectfully,

(b)(3):10 USC. & 30b.(b)(B)

Classified By:
{b)(3)40 LLS.C. & 130b,(b)(R)

Reason: 1.4(a)

Declassify On: August 8, 2037

SECRERLMOEOHN-

————— Original Message-----

From:| (b)(6) |
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 4:14 PM

To: (6)(3)40 USL. § 30b.(b)(B) |

Subject: RE:{5~#F 1300 EDT / 1700Z DHRM(] : |Update on DCO

Classification: SEEREFHNOFORN—

(B)(3)10 LSL. 8

Sorry, 1 re-typed your email in my distro list because it was wrong the first time I had input your name
in the distro.

Here it is.
{b)(B)
JL]I]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]]

Read-Out -- DHRMDCO Meeting / Update

Attendees: USEUCOM / USCENTCOM / USTRANSCOM / USSOUTHCOM JOCs; USSOUTHCOM Detainee
Affairs SMEs; JTF GTMO; OSD Detainee Policy; NMCC NJOIC BWC, 1S J-37

(b){1).Sec. L4 (a).Sec. 14 (b).Sec. 14 (d).Sec. 14 (g)

Finally, in an unfortunate coincidence, Latif’'s mother died in Yemen on the same day as Latif
in GTMO.

(b)(1) Sec. 14 () Sec. |4 (b) Sec. 14 (d) Sec. 14 (o)

- The time required to complete the autopsy report and determine the cause of death is unknown.

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/023870
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(b)(1).Sec. 1.4 (a).Sec. 1.4 (b).Sec. 1.4 (d).Sec. 14 (g)

(b)(1).5ec. L4 (a)

-- Transport Officer responsibilities are to carry four documents: Death Certificate, Medical
Summary, Hand Receipt of Remains and Hand Receipt of Personal Property. Each of these documents
have an English and Arabic translation (eight total documents).|(b)(l)Sec. .4 (a).Sec. 14 (b) Sec. 14 (d) Sec. 1.4 (q)

(b)(1).Sec. 14 (a) Sec. 14 (b).Sec. 14 (d).Sec. |4 (g)

Follow on actions:

(b){1).Sec. 14 (a).Sec. 14 (b).Sec. 1.4 (d).Sec. 14 (g)

- Joint Staft will contact J-33 JODSOUTH / JODEUR To determine it a DEPORD 7 GENADMIN message 15
required to task EUCOM with this mission.

- Any updates will be transmitted via this DISTRO List (attached).

- DCO meetings will be held as necessary.

v/r
(b)(B)

_____ 0 i1 P
From: (b)(B) |

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 12:10 PM

To: ALL fﬁi)3AJ_E>er.;mumzu1 USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H); (b)(B) I
ovecics)h 0SD POLICY; (b) {El 1ib)B) |

(b)(B) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCI4 (H)[(b) 230 1L & 130k (B)(R b6 |
(b)(E) J0sD poLICY:[1)5 JSSOUTHCOM JTFGTMO; L6
(B)(B) USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H)Imrm—lussoumcowlfsc-cc
(H); LkE) JAMC 618 TACC/X000; 1-37 Detainee Affairs;| (b)(E) |
JCS 13 132 DDSO CT: 10C CAPTAIN; JOC TEAM CHIEF; JOC-X0; JTFGTMO-13-JOC Watch
Officer{(b)(8) USSOUTHCOM/SC-CC (H); (b)(B) |
Combat Terror; Lietzau, William K SES OSD POLICY ]b)(5) Jb)(3)I0 IS 8 1506, Jihig) ]
Ib)(5) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H);[ (3163 Ib)(5) |
(b)(E {b)(B) | (b)6) | Nagata, Michael MG JCS
137; [E____————]AMC/A7S0C; NIOIC Battle Captain JCS J-3; NMCC NJOIC Deputy Battle
Captain JCS{(b)(E) | PMG; NORAD USNORTHCOM CMD CTR - EAC - OMBJb)(E) |
|b)(5) |OMB Detention Operations; OPS Team OSD LNO 1CS 1-3; (b)(E)

i 06 _______|
USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H): SC JOC CPT (H): SC JOC INTEL (H); SC JOC OPS (H);
| (b)(6) I (b)(B) | T I
USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H); [y JUSCENTCOM CCJ3-JS-SO-DQ: -
l.nD.Qc_cmaLuSICB -W SOUTH 0E JSSOUTHCOM/TRANSCOM (H)[ ()6 |
(b)(B)
b) (1) Sec. 14 Subject: 1300 EDT / 1700Z DHRMO[___Jupdate on DCO

(
(a).Sec. 1.4 (b).Sec.
14 (d).Sec. 14 (g)

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/023871
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Classification: SECREFANOFORN-

(b)(1).Sec. 14 EUCOM, CENTCOM, TRANSCOM, SOUTHCOM, NORTHCOM JOCs; OSD Detainee Policy, J-3 DDO BWC,
(a).Sec. 1.4 (b).Sec. and Others,
14 (d) Sec.14 (g)

**HOT: KEY UPDATE DCO MEETING ON DHRMJ —__ PEVELOPMENTS!**

(b)(1) Sec. 14 If you are a stakeholder in DHRMO[___please join us on DCO at 1300EDT/1700Z.
(a).Sec. 1.4 (b).Sec. )
14 (d).Sec. 14 (g)

(b)1).(b)(5).Sec. 14 (a) Sec. 14 (b).Sec. 1.4 (d).Sec. 14 ()

(b)(3)40 USC. & 130b.(b)(B)

Sent: Wednesday, ceptember 12, 2012 4:10 PM
To:| (b)(B)

|
(b)) Sec. 14 Subject: RE:=5/#FF 1300 EDT / 1700Z DHRMO | Update on DCO
(a).Sec. 14 (h).Sec.

14(d)Sec.14(g)  _SECREFLNOFORN-

Sir,

Greetings. Did you send an email with the summary? I have not yet received anything.

Thanks for your help,

[ ®)@00sC & RIbL)E |

Classified By:
[ @310 USE §B0bmE ]

Reason: 1.4(a)
Declassify On: August 8, 2037
—SECRETHNORORN—

----- Original Message-----
From:| (6)(B)
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 12:14 PM
To: | (h)(3):0 U.5.C. & 130b,(h)(B
(b)(1).Sec. 14 Subject: FW: 1300 EDT / 1700Z DHRM
(a).Sec. 1.4 (b).Sec.
I

4@Secl4l)  Classification: SECRETANOEQRM.-

Update on DCO

LEOPOLD/1:14-cv-00030-RDM/023872



b)(1).Sec. 14

(
(a).Sec. 1.4 (b).Sec.
|

4(d).Sec. 14 (g)

(b)(1).Sec. 14

(a).Sec. 14 (b).Sec.

14 (d).Sec. 14 (g)

(b)(1).Sec. 1.4
(a) Sec. 14 (b).Sec.
14 (d) Sec. 14 (g)

ROUSCER0bBE ] .
ease respond to this email to acknowledge receipt.

(b)(B)
~~~~~ Original Message-----
From: (b)B) |
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 12:10 PM
To: ALL SCJ341 Distribution (H;|(b)(6) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCI3 {H},l (b)(B) |
OVCICS](bh)(B) SD POLICY; B)(E)
(hi(g) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCI4 (HYA(b)(3)I0 UISE & 130 AbE ]
(b)(B) |OSD POLICY; [ib)(B) USSQUTHCOM TTEGTMO{nE SD;
b)) JUSSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H]LE) USSOUTHCOM/SC-CC
(H); )6 ] AMC 618 TACC/X000; 1-37 Detainee Affairs; (b)(6) |
JCS 13 137 DDSO CT; JOC BATTLE CAPTAIN; JOC TEAM CHIEF; JOC-X0; JTFGTMO-13-JOC Watch
Officer; [ihig) JUSSOUTHCOM/SC-CC (H)] (b)(B)
Combat Terror; Lietzau, Willi | b)(B) H(b)(3)10 USE. & 130b.(b)(B)
(b)(3):0 LLS.C. & 130b.(h)(B) (b)(5) USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H);] (b)(E) |

(b)) [liw)s) [ b)E) bE |
CAPT OVCICS; Nagata, Michael MG JCS 137;|b)(5) ] AMC/A7SOC; NJOIC Battle
Captain JCS J-3; NMCC NJOIC Deputy Battle Captain JCS;|(b)(5) PMG; NORAD
USNORTHCOP’W;@WLS; OPS Team OSD
LNO JCS J-3; (b)(6) (h)(B) USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H); SC JOC CPT
(H); SC JOC INTEL (H); SC JOC OPS (H) (b)(B) (b)(B) |

e [6)6) [USSOUTHCOM/SCI3 (H); (s |
[ CCJ3-15-SO-DO; USTC-DDOC Chief; USTCI3-W SOUTH; I (b)(B) JUSAF
USSOUTHCOM/TRANSCOM (H) (b)(B)

Subject: 1300 EDT / 1700Z DHRMQ —_ pdate on DCO

Classification: [(6)(6) |-

EUCOM, CENTCOM, TRANSCOM, SOUTHCOM, NORTHCOM JOCs; OSD Detainee Policy, J-3 DDO BWC,
and Others,

**HOT: KEY UPDATE DCO MEETING ON DHRMCD)EVELOPMENTS!**

If you are a stakeholder in DHRM{™__please join us on DCO at 1300EDT/1700Z.

(b)(1).(b)(5).Sec. 14 (a) Sec. 1.4 (b) Sec. 14 (d) Sec. 14 (g)
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